MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Attached is the agenda for the November 16, 2000, IPEEE Senior Review Board meeting. The

November 9, 2000

Distribution

Alan Rubin, Section Chief /RA/
Probabilistic Risk Analysis Branch

Division of Risk Analysis and Applications

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

IPEEE SENIOR REVIEW BOARD MEETING,
NOVEMBER 16, 2000

purpose of the meeting is to discuss the responses from licensees to requests for additional

information on fire analyses for Cooper and Oyster Creek nuclear plants, and to discuss the fire

section of the IPEEE insights report. The meeting will be held in Two White Flint North, room
T2B5. Our contractor, Sandia National Laboratories, will participate in the meeting via
teleconference.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (301) 415-6776.
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FIRE IPEEE SENIOR REVIEW BOARD MEETING
November 16, 2000
CONFERENCE ROOM T2B5

Time

1:.00 | Cooper

1:30 | oyster Creek
2:00

2:00 | IPEEE Insights
Report (Fire Section)

2:30

3:00




